Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 1/25/2019 3:15:23 PM

To: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request re: Caltrans Meeting next Tuesday (1/29)

Hi Everyone,
City Hall is closed today so just seeing this. Let me know if yvou nesd my input on anything.

Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301

Vi3I0 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service., QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request re: Caltrans Meeting next Tuesday (1/29)

Good morning Mindy,

| was unable to reach you via phone but could you join us for a call today at 10am today for a discussion on the overall
approach and presentation for the Caltrans meeting next Tuesday at 1/29 ? | apologize for the late notice, the meeting
was officially scheduled this morning but it would be highly appreciated if you could join us.

Conference Call: (571) 317 - 3112,
Access Code: 523 - 105 - 941

Thanks,

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than opproved business purposes.



